Gaston County
Board of Commissioners
www.gastongov.com

Chad Brown
Chairman
Riverbend Township

Cathy Cloninger
Vice-Chair
Dallas Township

Jim Bailey
South Point Township

Allen R. Fraley
Cherryville Township

Bob Hovis
Crowders Mtn. Township

Tom Keigher
Gastonia Township

Scott Shehan
Gastonia Township

Matthew Rhoten
County Manager

David Goldberg
County Attorney

Donna S. Buff
Clerk to the Board

"Providing excellent
public service
every day."

GASTON COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
NOTICE

June 25, 2025

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Gaston County Board of Commissioners (BOC)

Chad Brown, Chairman /ﬁ g EM

BOC July Meeting Schedule

FROM:
SUBJECT:

The Gaston County Board of Commissioners has made the following
change to its 2025 Meeting Schedule for July:

e July 8" Work Session has been RESCHEDULED to precede the
July 22" Regular Meeting at 6:00 pm. To be Held at the Harley
B. Gaston, Jr. Public Forum — Courthouse.

Kindly mark your calendars.

cc: Sunshine/Agenda Distribution
County Staff/Department Directors
Municipal Mayors/Managers
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